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UNIVERSITY OF

MEMORANDUM
TO: President Edward T. Foote 11
FROM: Dr. John Knoblock

Chairman, Faculty Senate

DATE: October 2, 1987

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Legislation # 87012 (D) -
Review of Admission Standards, Policies, and Procedures

The Faculty Senate, at its meeting of September 28, voted to approve Faculty
Senate Legislation #87012(D) - Review of Admission Standards, Policies and
Procedures. The Faculty Senate expects of review and approve any new policies
governing these matters before they are announced.

This legislation is now forwarded to you for your action.

JK/b

cc: Provost Luis Glaser

Faculty Senate
325 Ashe - Admin. Bldg.
Coral Gables, Florida 33124
(305) 284-3721




TINIVERSITY OF

Faculty Senate Action, #87012
Class D Legislation

FACULTY SENATE REVIEW
OF ADMISSION STANDARDS, POLICIES, AND PROCEDURES

The Faculty Senate expects to review and approve all standards, policies, and
procedures concerning the admission of students to the University before they are
announced.

Faculty Senate
325 Ashe - Admin. Bldg.
Coral Gables, Florida 33124
(305) 284-3721



CAPSULE: Faculty Senate Legislation #87012(D)

Faculty Senate Review of Admission Standards,
Policies, and Procedures

RESPONSE BY THE PRESIDENT: OATE:

APPROVED:

OFFICE OR INDIVIDUAL TO IMPLEMENT OR PUBLISH:
EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEGISLATION:

NOT APPROVED AND REFERRED TO:
REMARKS (IF NOT APPROVED):




